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From: DeSousa, Jared <Jared.DeSousa@nationalgrid.com> 
Date: Fri, Apr 24, 2020 at 11:39 AM 
Subject: ASO Study #1 Results Discussion- EDP Meeting Notes 
To: Ben Aparo <ben@edp-energy.com> 
 

Hi Ben, 
  
Attendees: 
National Grid: John Kennedy, Jared DeSousa 
EDP: Frank Epps, Ben Aparo 
  
Per our call, below are the notes from our call: 

 National Grid has achieved its estimated Western RI ASO Study completion date of April 17, 
2020 and the Area ASO Study Report that includes your project will be submitted to ISO-NE in 
draft form for wider circulation among ISO-NE and Affected Parties for feedback and evaluation. 
This is an iterative process but we expect to be able to discuss results and next steps in more 
detail with the study participants over the coming weeks. 

 We remain on track to submit your project’s Proposed Plan Application(PPA) to be placed on the 
May 19, 2020 Reliability Committee Agenda. Once we receive PPA approval from ISO-NE, post 
Reliability Committee Meeting, we will release the Area ASO Study Report in redacted form, as 
well as Distribution System Impact Study reports to study participants. 

 The Western RI ASO Study results determined that transmission system modifications will and 
separated the study participants into two categories- those that require transmission 
modifications and those that do not. 

 The four Dry Bridge Solar, LLC and Exeter Renewables, LLC projects are not responsible for any 
transmission level modifications. Until National Grid receives written approval from ISO-NE this 
is subject to change. 

 In the event the Reliability Committee does not approve the study results, 
New England Power and the ISO-NE will continue to work together to make necessary changes 
to the study and re-submit for approval at the June Reliability Committee meeting 

Next Steps: 
 National Grid to release redacted ASO study results (assuming reliability committee and ISO-NE 

approval) 
 Conventional ISA to be updated and delivered after approval is received from ISO-NE & 

Reliability Committee approval 
 
Regards, 
  
Jared DeSousa 
nationalgrid 
Energy Integration Consultant 
Customer Energy Integration – RI 
280 Melrose Street 
Providence, RI 02907 
Office: 401-784-4252 
Jared.DeSousa@nationalgrid.com 
nationalgridus.com | Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook | Interconnection Documents 
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